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Ref: F-2022-06504, Freedom of Information Act Acknowledgement

AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org> Thu, May 18, 2023 at 1:03 PM
To: FOIA Status <FOIlAstatus@state.gov>
Cc: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Good afternoon, I am writing to follow up on the status of F-2022-06504. We received acknowledgement
on March 28, 2022. We can discuss narrowing the Request if that would be helpful. I also attach it to this
email.

Thanks,

Juli
juli.haller@aflegal.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <A_FOIAacknowledgement@groups.state.gov>

Date: Mon, Mar 28, 2022 at 11:56 AM

Subject: Ref: F-2022-06504, Freedom of Information Act Acknowledgement
To: <FOIA@aflegal.org>
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